From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft.48-5267/2021 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Integrated Regional Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex,
Shivalik Khand, Longwood, Shimla, H.P.

Dated Shimla-1, the i

Diversion of 12.988 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s GEE CEE
Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd., for the construction of Kot Dogri (10 MW)
Hydro Power Project within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest
Division, Distt. Shimla, Himachal Pradesh (Online Proposal No.
FP/HP/HYD/42325/ 2019).

Kindly refer to your office letter No .8B/HP/01/47/2020/FC dated 06-06-

2022 on the subject cited above.

2

The point wise observation raised vide above referred communication is

attended as under:-

The comprehensive list of projects mentioning generation capacity, distance
of each project from nearest PA and its notified ESZ has been uploaded at
Sr. No. 37 against additional information detail of Part-I.

The Geo- referenced map showing the PA and its ESZ has been uploaded at
Sr. No. 38 against additional information detail of Part-I.

CCF Rampur has submitted the progressive detail/ status of fund utilized as
on the date under comprehensive CAT Plan which has been uploaded at Sr.
No. 1 against additional information detail of Part-II.

The revised bill of NPV in terms of MoEF& CC letter dated 6-1-2022 has
been uploaded at Sr. No. 2 against additional information detail of Part-II.

The user agency has submitted the proceeding of consultation and meeting

“ with Gram Sabha(s) and has been uploaded online Part-I against appropriate

column. '

The revised Cokst Benefit Analysis in terms of revised NPV rates dated 6-1-
2022 has been prepared and uploaded against appropriate column of Part-I.

Yours faithfully,

/qéda Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o A r.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.




